
UNITED NATIONS 

(3EN ERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 
A/AC.96/SR.325 -
21 October I98O 

Original; FREITCH 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE- OF TEE HIGH COMMISSIONER'S PROGRAMME 

T h i r t y - f i r s t session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 325th MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva 
on Friday, 10 October 1980, at 9 р.ш. 

Chairman;... • Mr. EIRIDO . (Sudan) 

CONTENTS 

Expression of sympathy i n connection with the recent earthquake i n Algeria 

UNHCR assistance a c t i v i t i e s (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 

Corrections should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They should be. 
set f o r t h i n a memorandum and also incorporated i n a copy of the record. They should 
be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, O f f i c i a l Records 
Editing Section, room E-6IO8, Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of the Executive Committee at thi s 
session w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to' be issued shortly a f t e r the end 
of the session. 

GE.80-3011 



page 2" • 

The meeting was .galled to order at 9 ,20 p.m. 

EXPRESSION- OF SYMPATHY" IN COlffiECTIOF WITH THE RECENT EâRTHQUAKE Ж АЩЩТА 

1. The CHAIRMâN expressed the sympathy of the members of the Executive Committee to 
the people and Government of Algeria i n connection with ths recent earthquake at 
El Asnamv 

UNHCR ASSISTANCE;iAQTIV3:TIES (agenda,,item 7) (continuedi^"J^AAc.96/577 and Add.l ала 2 
ала Corr.l, A/AC.96/580, 581 and 585; HCR/EC/XXXl/CRP.l) 

2. The CHAIRMAN inv i t e d the Committee to continue consideration, region by region 
and country Ъу country, of the report on assistanc.e.ractivities i n 1979-1980 
(A/AC,96/577 and C o r r . l ) . 

Section I - A f r i c a (continued) 

Lesotho (paras. 12g-lg4), Mozambique (paras. 135-149); Nigeria (paras. 150-152) 
and Rwanda (paras. 15^-156) 

3. There were no comments. 

Senegal (paras. 157-162) 

4 . Mr. NDIiJYE (observer f o r Senegal) said that Senegal was one of the few co\mtries 
to have established a department d i r e c t l y under the'office of ; the President which was 
wholly responsible f o r assistance to refugees and t h e i r settlement. The national 
budget allocated more than CFAF 10 m i l l i o n to refugees i n addition to alloiA/ances i n 
kind from the national public services. But q u a l i t a t i v e aspects of refugees' needs 
also had to be appreciated. They wished to find jobs, to be accepted as apprentices, 
to receive school or university education. Those futher needs required a strengthening 
of resources. The sura allocated to a multipurpose project was, however, inadequate, 
as could be seen from paragraph I58 of the report on UNHCR assistance a c t i v i t i e s 
(A/AC,96/577)' The assessment of costs and the r e g i s t r a t i o n of requests f o r primary 
assistance were not e n t i r e l y satisfactory. The inadequacy of the allocation i n 
r e l a t i o n to costs made i t l i k e l y that the action of the social services would be very 
l i m i t e d . Furthermore, r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r durable projects implemented i n Senegal ought 
to be assumed immediately. 

5. The National Committee f o r Assistance to Refugees and i t s Social Service"were 
implementing ti'io projects, one concerned with f i s h i n g which had been launched -in 1978 
and had enabled a large group of refugees from Guinea-Bissau to become s e l f - s u f f i c i e n t , 
and the other concerned with agriculture, market-gardening and stock raising* No mention 
had been made of the l a t t e r project i n the report, although the sociological dàtâ  
had been, collected, the land-.allocated, the siH;e..r development and; p r o f i t a b i l i t y studies 
carried out and an o f f i c i a l seconded to supervise the- project.- The National Committee 
f o r Assistance to Refugees therefore suggested, i n view of the further aspirations of 
the refugees, that there should be a reassessment of the resources made available 
to them.. UNHCR should take aocount of the. natvire of specific needs and of ongoing 
projects. His delegation joined many delegations of African countries i n asking the 
Executive Committee to correct the existing d i s p a r i t i e s i n the volume of assistance. 
I t also approved the idea of holding the thirty-second session of the Eixecutive Committee 
i n Tanzania. 



А/АС.96/SR.325 
page 3 

6 . Mrs, - ENO-̂ HASSAN" (Observer f o r Somalia), having assured Mr. Zollner of her 
delegation's support i n the perfoiraance of the duties entrusted to him, praised the 
High Commissioner f o r a l l the e f f o r t s he was making to help millions of uprooted people, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y i n Somalia, where there was a great i n f l u x of refugees. However, the 
international community did not pay s u f f i c i e n t attention to the s i t u a t i o n of refugees 
i n A f r i c a : that was reflected i n the allocations shown i n document А/АС.^6/ЗП> 

7. Somalia, which was one of the least developed countries, had a l i m i t e d capacüy 
to assist refugees that,was currently reduced s t i l l f urther by a serious drought; i t 
therefore required urgent emergency assistance from IINHCR and from a l l States and 
donor organizations. The proposed 198I allocation to Somalia should be increased 
to take account of the seriousness of the s i t u a t i o n of refugees i n that country, 
which had been stressed by a number of speakers; the interagency mission which had 
recently v i s i t e d the country could certainly confirm the need to strengthen 
UMCE a c t i v i t i e s . 

Su.dan ,0?aras. lP7--227) 

8 . Mr. ABDEL RAEIMAff (Sudan) said that the disparity i n the allocation of funds f o r 
refugees i n various parts of the world was a matter of great concern to the Sudanese 
Government, other African.countries, OAU and other delegations. That concern .had been 
p a r t i c u l a r l y well expressed by the Swedish, representative i n a statement'he had made 
ea r l i e r : "We feel that a fundamental pr i n c i p l e should be that a l l refugees ought to 
be able to claim the same kind of international attention. One importsint reason why 
t h i s has not been practicable, so f a r , i s that donors tend to earmark t h e i r funds 
fo r groups which arouse public opinion. I t i s a fact of l i f e that acme tragedies 
a t t r a c t more attention than others. S t i l l , we would hope that donors w i l l t r y to 
make more equitable d i s t r i b u t i o n of l i m i t e d funds and that the uneven attention paid 
by the mass media w i l l not be the yardstick. The Swedish Government, for one, intends 
to increase i t s unearmarked contribution to the general programme of the 1ЛШСН. i n 
the coming years." 

9. The lack of concern f o r the p l i g h t of the refugees i n Africa had pron)pte.d the 
Sudanese Government to organize an international conference on refugees at Khartoum, 
vjhich had, for the f i r s t time, drawn up a large-scale master plan of assistance 
to refugees i n the Sudan. The plan was based on a factual, r a t i o n a l and comprehensive 
approach to the problem and comprised the establishment of new urban and r u r a l 
settlements and income-generating projects which catered to the refugees' needs 
within and outside the geographical l i m i t s of the settlements. A mode of settlement 
other than that based on rain-fed crop-growing was now being proposed. The refugees 
were to be given i r r i g a t e d land f o r the c u l t i v a t i o n of fodder and vegetables and 
for r a i s i n g animals and poultry. 

10. Of the 26 new settlements i n the plan, only 17 were to be financed i n the 
current year from the assistance programme. The t o t a l cost of those settlements 
amounted to $153 60 m i l l i o n , the cost of a l l 26 settlements being SUS 126 m i l l i o n . 



А/АС.96/SR.325 
page-4 

1 1 . I t was most disappointing that the allocations proposed to the Executive 
Committee did not exceed m i l l i o n . That amount represented less than h a l f the 
t o t a l required for the refugees who h3.d settled spontaneously over large areas of 
the country. Since the proposals had heen submitted, a number of events had_. tglcen • 
place i n the Sudan \;hich had aggravated the situ a t i o n . Floods had occurred i n 
Central Sudan, while there had been a severe drought i n the province of East Equatoria, 
i n Southern Sudan.- In recent months there had been a new influée of refugees from 
Uganda and Cha;d.- Fi n a l l y , Siidan, one of the least developed coujitries, was facing 
a scarcity of food supplies and economic constraints due to the r i s e i n f u e l prices. 
The country was hard h i t by the energy c r i s i s , which wa,s impeding the implementation 
of/the development plan and reducing i t s capacity to provide essential services to , 
the growing number of refugees. His delegation therefore requested that the 
proposed allocations f o r the Sudan should be reviewed i n the l i g h t of the extremely 
unfavourable conditions prevailing i n the country. Sudan appeeJed to fr i e n d l y 
governments, UffiiCR and other United Nations agencies, non-governmental organizations 
and the mass media f o r assistance x/hich would ena.ble i t to implement the programme 
for refugees established by the Khartoum Conference. 

12. Itr. SADiTZE (observer f o r Burundi) expressed his s o l i d a r i t y with the Sudan and 
endorsed the appeal vihich i t had made to UffilCR and the international commimity for 
assistance to ena.ble i t to solve the problems posed by the thousands of refugees who 
had found asylum i n i t s ±етхИоху. 

13. Mr. RAOELIM (Madagascar) said he shared the concern expressed by the preceding 
speakers about the situation i n Sudan ап9 endorsed the grievances voiced and the 
request made by the representative of that country and the recommendations of the 
Khartoum Conference. 

14. Mr. Il/iTIKO (United Repiiblic of Tanzania) said that the alloca^tion for refugees 
i n the Sudan should be increased to enable that country to implement the programme 
established a.t the Kha,rtoum Conference. 

15. № . HAI-IAN" DICKO (Observer for the United Republic of Cajueroon) supported the 
request made by the Sudanese representative. 

16. ¥ixs, EgO-HASSiU'T (Observer for Somalia) supported the request for a larger 
allocation to the Sudan and the request made by D j i b o u t i . 

17- Mr. IIDIAYE (observer for Senegal) hoped tha/b special measures would be talcen i n 
favour of -the Sudan, which had given asylum to so many refugees. 

18. Mr. BEtlBOUCHTA (Morocco) said he V7as well acquainted with the situation i n the 
Sudan, which had, been v i s i t e d by many mission-s- of the Moroccan Red Cross. He 
supported the Sudan's request and also those made by D j i b o u t i , Somalia and Senegal. 

19. Miss SULTAH (Lebanon) said that Lebanon, which had long experience i n the f i e l d 
of refugees, associated i t s e l f with the request made by the Sudan and Somalia; i n 
the l i g h t of the arguments vut forward by Sudan and other countries, her delegation 
recogimended that an increase.in the allocation to Somalia should be approved for the 
I 9 8 I f i n a n c i a l year. 



A/AC.96/SR.325 
page 5 

20. Mrs. EKMQA (Zaire), Mr. ALLISOH (Nigeria) and Lîr. MIHGUB (Algeria) aslíed that 
the request made by the Sudэл he met. 

2 1 . № . SHENKOEU (Observer f o r Ethiopia) expressed satisfaction that the request 
previously made by the High Commissioner had been f i i l l y supported. 

Swaziland (izaras o_ 220 239) 

22. There were no comments. 

UgancTa _'pax«.s. 242 - 2 6 l ) 

23. Ш. BIREKE-KAGG17A (Uganda) recalled the destruction which had occurred i n 
several r u r a l settlement areas i n Uganda as a result of the events of 1979* '̂he 
allocation proposed for resettlement v;as far less than the requirements. Uganda 
therefore a.sked the High Commissioner to study the matter, and adopt the necessary 
measures, meanwhile increasing the allocation proposed to meet the needs. He 
supported the requests made for an increase i n the funds allocated to refugees i n 
Africa. 

United JAepii]^^ of Cameroon (jparas_2б2 r..2j2) 

24. Mr. Н/иШТ DISCO (Observer for the United Republic of Cameroon) said that 
Cameroon was having to cope with a further i n f l u x of refugees from Chad. The f i r s t 
r esults of the census held i n April-May I9OO indicated that there were 100,000 
refugees i n Kousseri and the immediate neighbourhood. Those refugees vexe almost 
exclusively of urban o r i g i n . The representative of Cameroon regretted that the 
report on UNHCR assistance a c t i v i t i e s did not contain a map of that area of 
Cameroon shovring the verrions points at which refiigees entered. 

25. In spite of i t s l i m i t e d resources, the Government of Cameroon was endea,vouring 
to display s o l i d a r i t y v/ith the Chadian refugees as i t had previously done i n the 
case of refugees from Equatorial Guinea. Tvrenty thousand of the l a t t e r had agreed 
to be repatriated.; there s t i l l remained about another 20,000 i n Cameroon for whose 
repa t r i a t i o n UNHCR's assistance had been requested. In view of the heavy burden 
which the large number of refugees on Cajneroonian s o i l constituted from the social, 
p o l i t i c a l and economic standpoints, a.s well as that of security, the Government had 
launched appeals to obtain international assistance, which i t was nov/ repeating to 
enable i t to continue the assistance programme i n 1931 on behalf of refugees from 
Chad and Equatorial Guinea. Emergency measures must be taken, p a r t i c u l a r l y v;ith 
regard to food supplies, edu.cation, health, means of access and communication, and 
technical assistance, i n order to provide effective support for the a c t i v i t i e s so 
far. conducted by the Government through the national committee specially set up to 
provide f a c i l i t i e s for refugees. Those a c t i v i t i e s were being undertalcen v o l i i n t a r i l y 
by the public sector; the Governmezit intended to assume i t s r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s and 
play the role of a disinterested intermediary f o r a l l assistance received from abroad. 

26. His delegation had p a r t i c u l a r l y appreciated the action of the Director of the 
Assistance Division ала the a r r i v a l i n Kousseri of members of UNHCR. I t expressed 
the hope that i t s appeal vrould be heard and i t paid t r i b u t e to the e f f o r t s made on 
behalf of refugees made by other African countries - Somalia, Ethiopia, Burimdi and 
others - to which UNHCR should allocate adequa.te resources. 



A/AC.96/SR.325 
page 6 

27. № . SHEIE3Í OSIvlAN (Observer f o r Sonalia) said ho hoped that thc-.a-ppo-al.ЛЕЛО by 
the representative of Caneroon f o r increased assistance to Chadian refugees i n i t s 
t e r r i t o r y would be hooded by the Coixiitteo. 

'united iiapublic of Tanza¿?.ia ij}Q3^Bj,_2jy_^- .2^8) 

28. Mr. ШУТЖО (United Republic of Tanzania) expressed the hope that the question 
of seni-porriancnt schoolo would be studied and action taken on behalf of the 
refugees i n the Kigoaa region when the current survey had been conpleted. ,. 

29. Mr. VIZI TOPI (Zaire) recalled that, f o r nearly 20 years,.Zaire, had been • 
receiving aany refugees fron Angola, the Sudan and other countries. A considerable 
number of these, refugees had obtained Zairian citizenship and some 61 •thóiú-had' even 
risen to hold-high posts. Similarly, some had. of t h e i r own free >,^^ill ЬосШе 
integrated i n t o Zairian society. Nevertheless, Zaire s t i l l had the largest-refugee 
population i n Afr i c a . The Zairian Govornnont greatly appreciated the offertes of 
UMHCR under the settlement programiiio, but much s t i l l remained to bo done. 
Supplementary aid would be necessary to meet the nocd-s which continued to arise and 
to organize the voluntary r e p a t r i a t i o n of refugees who wished to return.hone. He 
thanked ШШСН f o r i t s contribution from the month of October 1978 onwards to 
governmental action f o r the r e p a t r i a t i o n and r e h a b i l i t a t i o n of..Zairiaa--QÍ±izens 
ví.ithin the framework of the h-mosty Lavj" and f o r complying with i t s request that 
assistance f o r the r e h a b i l i t a t i o n of 'Zairian refugees, returning laostly from Angola, 
should be extended to September I98O. 

countries ^ I f r i c a _̂ ;,pais.s._ 37б_-_3'11. 

30. There wore no corjgents. 

3 1 . The CHAIRMAîf i n v i t e d the Committoo to consider those sections of addenduin 2 to 
the report on assi tance .:-.ctivitics (A/AC. 96/577/Ad.d. 2) that related to Africa 
(paras'. 7-31) . 

32. Mr. HESSEL (Prance) said that a l l the members of the Executive Corraittee were 
aware that Africa required special attention by reason of the very large nui:iber of 
refugees there. He had not wished to meke a statement on each country mentioned. 
I n his view, the Coixiittcc should not single out by a special decision the case of 
one country er another at the present stage of the 'discussion. Ho urged the sponsors 
of d r a f t decisions not to press f o r a discussion or a consensus on the matter. • I t 
would be unfair to give special support to one country or another. Ho was'i^Urc that 
the conclusions on the work of the session would contain clear indications of the 
importance which the Committee attached to the need f o r programes i n Africa to 
receive voiy close attention and, whenever possible, to bo allocated increases ' 
j u s t i f i e d by the situations that arose Furthermore, he recalled that several of the 
countries concerned were.among the least advanced, f o r which a spécial conference 
was, scheduled i n 1981 end 1982. V/hen those countries submitted t h e i r progratxies to 
the conference, they should not overlook the refugee component, so that there could 
be a beneficial combination of -the e f f o r t s of a l l donors, and not only of ÜI\FHCR, with 



А/АС.9б/SR.325 
page 7 

those of a l l the international i n s t i t u t i o n s , and so that the prohlen of those 
countries, which weighed p a r t i c u l a r l y heavily on the conscience of .the international 
comunity, should be properly taken i n hand. Holding a session of the Executive 
Comiiittee i n Africa was not the r i g h t way of giving increased attention to the 
African continent. The holding of such a session was l i k e l y to pave the way f o r 
a series of raoctings outside ШШСН headquarters, xíhich would increase raiHCR's 
budget without providing any t r u l y effective support to the action being undertaken 
to inprove the protection of refugees. 

33. Mr. EL BESHIR (Sudan) thanked delegations which had supported the Sudan's rocruest. 
The remarks they had nade about his country would encourage i t to do i t s best to 
all e v i a t e the p l i g h t of the refugees. Ho endorsed the recooncndation nado by 
Bur'andi. 

34« The CHAIRI'-IAN, reverting to the statoncnt nado by the Sudanese representative 
and the reconiaondations and suggestions that had followed, requostod that 
consultations on the subject should be held with the ШШСН secretariat. 

Section I I - Americas 

Latin Anerica 

Horthern Latin Anerica (paras. 382-4Q3.) 

35 • There were no coments. 

Worth-Western South Anovica 

Peru (paras. 404-416) and other countries in: tTorth-V/estern South Anerica 
(paras. 4 1 7 4 ^ ) ' 

36. There were no coaients. 

Southern Latin imerica 

Argentina, Chile and other countries i n Southern Latin Anerica (paras. 428-45.6) 

37» There were no coni-ients. 

Horth iinerica (paras. 457-465) 

38. There were no comments. 

Section I I I - Asia 

Bangladesh (paras. 466-475), Burma (paras. 476-491)1 China (paras. 492-518), 
Hong Ко1ж"(paras. 519-533), Indonesia (paras. 534-545)i Lao People's Denocratic 
Republic (paгаГе. 545-558), Lebanon (paras. 559-581) and Malaysia^ (pArâ 3_.._56grÁ02.) 

39« There were no comnonts. 



A/AC.96/SR,325 
page 8 

Pakistan (paras. 602 - б2б) 

40» Mr. AKRAM (Ol-server f o r Pakistan) thanked the High Coinirr'.ssioner for. his 
vigorous action.for the r e l i e f and maintenance of the refugees i n Pakistan. As the 
High Commissioner had stated, there were currently over 1 ,150,000 refugees i n the 
country and i f t h e i r nimbers continued to grow at the present rate there would he 
1,700,000 by June 1981. With i t s l i m i t e d resources, PaJcistan was doing i t s utmost to 
a.ssist them s according to estimates, the Government would spend about |US 80 m i l l i o n 
between July 1980 and Jme 1981 f o r that purpose. He hoped that the intisrnational 
commimity and p a r t i c u l a r l y the state members of the Committee would give p r i o r i t y to 
the needs of refugees i n Pakistan. 

Philippines (paras. 627 - 638) 

41 *. There were no comments. 

Thailand (paras. 639 - 672) 

4 2 . Mr. GMA-KASEM (Thailand) thanked UHHCR and donor countries f o r the assistance 
they were continuing to give displaced persons from neighbouring countries i n Thailand; 
he also thanked UNICEF, ¥PP, f r i e n d l y countries such as Ja,pan and the United States, 
and the volimtary organizations which had come to the a.ssistancc of 200,000 uprooted 
Thais, 

4 3 ' Ife. MARUYAMA (Japan) recalled that his delegation had described the Japanese 
assistance programme to Thailand during the genora„l debate. In I98O Japan had also 
contributed $US 10 m i l l i o n f o r the Thai v i l l a g e r s a,ffected by the settlement of 
refugees along the Cambodian f r o n t i e r ; as the representative of Thailand had stated 
200,000 v i l l a g e r s had been displaxed because of the».t settlement, Japan would continue 
that prograjmne on behalf of populations receiving refugees. 

Yiet Nam (paras. 67З - 6 9 2 ) , Western Aaia (paras. 693 - 702), and other countries 
and areas i n Asia (paras. 7ОЗ - 7 3 l ) 

4 4 . There were no comments. 

4 5 . Mr. YU Meng.jia (China) stressed that the number of refugees had increased rapidly 
i n Thailand and Pakistan l u r i n g the previous year, placing heavy burdens on those two 
countries, to vihich a t r i b u t e was due. His delega.tion endorsed-the. .proposals to 
increase aid to them. I t also expressed f u l l s o l i d a r i t y with the African people, who 
were deploying tremendous e f f o r t s to render assistance to the refugees i n A f r i c a , and 
endorsed the proposals to increase aid to African refugees. 

Section ГУ - Europe 

Austria ^(paras... 732 - 757-) 

4 6 . I f r . KRIZEK (Austria) said that the tragic events occurring i n the woxld had 
overshadowed the p l i g h t of European refugees i n that continent-! s- countries- of f i r s t 
asylum, who were waiting to emigrate. He ̂ íished to make a few comments to supplement 
the information about Austria contained i n document A/AC,96/577-



A/AC.96/SR.525 
page 9 

47• Austria was a country of f i r s t asylum f o r a. growing number of refugees. I n 1977? 
2,566 people had sought asylum there; i n 1978 there had been 3>412j i n 1979> 5?627 
and i n 19ЗО, 7,000 refugees had arrived between Januarj'' and September, Austria, which 
observed the p r i n c i p l e of non-refoulement, was currently accommodating 2,450 persons 
who had sought asylum i n four camps administered by the IHnistry of the I n t e r i o r , 
including the Traiskirchen camp; as those camps were f u l l , 2 .050 other people were 
waiting i n hotels or guest houses. Out of that t o t a l of 5j300 people, 4!750 were 
Europeans. Austria hoped that departure to countries of iimnigTation would be speeded 
up as much as possible and .that, with the support of ШШСЕ, special a,ttention would be 
given to the handicapped. He was g r a t i f i e d at the close co-operation betvreen the 
Austrian authorities and the missions of the t r a d i t i o n a l cotmtries of immigration -
the United States of America, Canada and Australia - as well as with UKHCR, ICEM and 
the voluntary agencies. The work of an Australian selection mission i n Austria i n the 
spring of I98O had enabled 1,400 East European refugees to move to Australia i n four 
months f o r resettlement. 

4 8 . In addition, i n response to UNHCR's appeals, Austria was contributing to the 
search f o r l a s t i n g solutions f o r refugees from other continents. I t had decided to 
accept 1,000 Indo-Chinese refugees, of whom 9OO had already arrived; the others 
would follow i n a few days. The Austrian Government had j u s t decided to a.ccept a 
further 500 refugees from that region. The Austrian United Nations Refugee Fund had 
tal-cen over 225 cases, involving about 600 persons; the Eund was giving invaluable 
help to refugees, including the provision of jobs. 

4 9 . The Austrian programme on behalf of refugees \iould cost 175 m i l l i o n Austrian 
s c h i l l i n g s , or about $US 15,5 m i l l i o n i n I98O. Furthermore, Austria had increased 
i t s contribution to the UNHCR regular programme from :¡555j000 i n I979 to $100,000 
i n I98O; i t was, however, not i n a position t o pledge a higlier contribution i n I 9 8 I . 
He assured UNHCR of Austria's continued support. 

50. There were no comments. 

C;/prus (paras. 738 - 747), France (paras 744 - - 7 5 4 ) . 
Federal Republic of Germany (paras. 755 - 762T," Greece _(paras. 763 - 7 7 0 ) , 
I t a l y (paras. 771 - 77D, P o r t i i g l l (paras. 778 - 7 0 7 ) . 

5 1 . There were no comments. 

Spain (paras. 788 - 8OO) 

52. Mss BOCBIA (Observer f o r Spain) recalled t h a t , at the Conference held i n Geneva 
i n July 1979) the Spajaish Government had undertaken to accept 1,000 refugees from 
South-East Asia; with the recent arriva,l i n Spain of a f i n a l group of 4OO refugees 
from t r a n s i t centres i n Hong Kong, Macao and the Philippines, following the a r r i v a l 
of e a r l i e r groups i n September 1979 and tîarch I98O, that figure had now been reached. 
I n Spain, i n order to enable refugees to adjust to the coi^itry, theii" most immediate 
needs were met by a Refugee Reception Committee consisting of 25 dedicated specialists 
(socis.l workers, teachers, counselloi-s, psychiatx^ists, psychologists, e t c . ) . The 
reftigees were provided with papers, received social security benefits and had the 
same salaries as Spanish workers; allowances were paid f o r children under I 4 years 
of age and education was free.. Half of the funding f o r the programme W3.s provided 
by the Spanish Government, 335̂  by TJIffiCR and 17^ by Caritas and other vóluntarjr agencies. 



:АДС .96/8Е ,525 
page 10 

55. There were also refugees i n Spain хгош Latin América, Africa and Europe who 
had never oeen sent hack, ac well as Caribbean rcfu-geec awa,iting resettlement 
i n the United States. A l l those refugees were provided viith free health care, 
food and housing by the Spanish Had Cross, i n co-operation with the ШШСК o f f i c e 
in Madrid. The;- also received f i n a n c i a l assistance to enable them to begin 
carrying on a trade. The Spanish Commission' f o r Refugees had been set up to 
f a c i l i t a t e co-operation between va.rious government services and the representatives 
of various p o l i t i c a l parties. 

54. In order to finance the refugee assistance programme being carried out i n Spain, 
the Government had approved f o r 1980 an amount of fjUS 3.9 m i l l i o n , of which 
SJ. m i l l i o n irac; f o r Сujoan refugees, Çl m i l l i o n f o r the regular refugee programme, 
'*900,00ü f o r the Indo-Chinese refugee assistance programme, and a fm-ther 
31 or. f o r other rofugccB and fellowships f o r nationa-ls of Ec;ui?.toris,l Guinea. 

55» On 22 July 19785 Spain ЪгЛ axceded. to the 1951 Convention r e l a t i n g to the 
Status 01 Refugees and the I967 Protocol. In accordance with those instruments, 
the Spanish Parliament was ctirrently considering a preliminar^'- d r a f t on the r i g h t 
of asyliun b3,sed on a r t i c l e 13, paragraph 4? of the Spanish Constitution. Pending 
the promulgation of t l i a t t e s t , 'bhe Ministry of the I n t e r i o r had issued a t r a n s i t i o n a l 
order concerning refu.gees in emergency situations, i n keeping with the principles 
and c r i t e r i a of 'the Convention and Protocol. A r t i c l e 1 of that order stipula^ted 
•that persons enjoying "bhe protection of UlTHGR could be recognir:ed as refugees i n 
Spain i f , on entering the coi-mtry, they applied f o r such sts^tus, i n accordance with 
the procedure la,id doim. In concl-iision, she expressed, satisfaction at the excellent 
co-operation existing between the UITHCR o f f i c ; i n Mad.rid and Spanish refugee agencies 
and services. 

Turkey (paras. 001 - 804) 

56. Mr. AIvSOY (Turkey) expressed his Government's grati'tude f o r the continuation 
of ШШСН programmes. 

United Kinrdom (pairas. 805 - 313); Yugoslaa'ia ('paras. 8 I 4 - 318) and o'bher 
countries i n Europe (paras. 319 •- 0 2 7 ) . 

57. There irere no comments. 

Section V - Oceania; Atistralia and Hew Zealand (paras. 828 - 830) 

53. There vrere no comments. 

59. The CHillRMiiH said that the Committee had concluded i t s region-by-region and 
countrir-by-co-un-tx-y considers/tion of document A/AC.96/577. M'̂ mbers of the Committee • 
had no doubt taken note of document A/AC . 96/577/¿-dd • 2, containing additional 
information on projected programmes f o r the folloxring countries: Algeria; B j i b o u t i ; 
Somalia; United Republic of Сэжгооп; Zaire; other countries i n /.frica; 
northern Latin America.; Horth-l/estern South America and. Southern Latin America.; 
Argentina; Pakistan; Thailand; and Prance. H- then referred to section YI of 
document A/AC.96/577, concerning overall allocations, to the High Commissioner's 
note on the financing of ШТНСН'с administrative costs (A/AC.96/577/Add.l) and to 
the report of the Advisory Committee on Administra/bive and Budgetary questions 
(A/AC.96/535). He recalled "bhat the questions dealt with i n those documents had 
been considered i n d e t a i l by the IJorking Group on Financial and Administrative Aspecte 
whose report (HCR/EC/]L'GŒ/CRP.l) ha.d been introduced at the preceding meeting by 
i t s Chaánnan, Mr. Мэд-'-Ь.аоН (United liingdom). 



A/AG.96/SR.325 
page 11 

60. Mr. HE ЫШТ ( Tini ted S ta te s of America) thanked the l/orking Group anc" i t s 
Chairman f o r t h e i r useful contribution, which \rould help to improve the functioning 
of "ШШСЕ. In his view, the i/orking Group should hold regular formal or infonnal 
meetings on budgetary, f i n a n c i a l and. cadministrative matters, on the understanding 
that such meetings v.^oiild not, i n э.пу given year, preclude additional meetings of 
the Executive Committee. 

6 1 . Иг. McKIinroiT (Canada) said that his d^elegation had. prepared a text on the 
question under consideration which had already been submitted to the secretariat 
and. which he would r e f r a i n from reading i n order to save time. 

62. Ш. EL BESHIR (Sudan) recalled that i n the current year the High Commissioner 
had taken the laud.able i n i t i a t i v e 01 designa.ting a senior member of his s t a f f to 
GO-ord.inate HtlHCR a c t i v i t i e s i n countries i n the Horn of Af r i c a . In the 
Working Group on Financial and Administrative A his delegation had asked 
fo r appropriate stops to be taken to include that post i n the s t a f f i n g table f o r 
General Programmes. I t wotild also be desirable f o r that post to be at the same 
level as other posts e n t a i l i n g similar r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . Consequently, his 
delegation proposed that thefollo\;ing text should be added at the end of the f i r s t 
sentence of the relevant pa^ragraph of the Working Group's report; 

"Some members of the Working Group, repeating the same objective arguments 
used to j u s t i f y the appointment of э. rogiona,l co-ordinator at a senior (D2) 
l e v e l , thought that the co-ordánator appointed f o r the specific area of 
the Horn of Africa, should be included i n the s t a f f i n g table under the 
Genera-l Programmes f o r the years to come and tha,t his level should be 
comparable to that of his coimterpart i n South-East Asia." 

63. I-îrs. ВШ-HAGSAH (observer foi- Somalia) supported the proposals made by the 
representative of Sudan concerning the regional co-ordinator f o r the Horn of Af r i c a . 
I n p a r t i c u l a r , i f his post was to be at the same level as that of his counterpart 
i n South-East Asia, compara-ble p r o v i s i o n s should be made f o r the performance of 
his d^uties, and the post should be funded from the regular budget. 

64. Mr. HIIIAIB (Algeria) caid that i t was r,;grettabl.- that most delegations had 
been unable to follow t h ^ a c t i v i t i e s of the ^./orking Group. His ô m â.6lega/tion had 
done so i n order to contribute a c t i v e l y to delibera/cions which could be of grea^t 
assistance to the High Commissioner i n his ma,nagemcnt of the increased, fxrads placed 
a,t hi.o disposal. The report introduced by Hr. îlarohall did. not r e f l e c t a number 
of proposals mad.e by .'.Igeria: they were, f i r s t l y , that UITHCR should consider 
the p o s - s i b i l i t y of banks i n countrieG which acceptcd refugees making fixed.-tei'm 
investments on the sa.me cond.itiono 3,3 the banks of developed countries; secondly, 
that ШШСЕ should provide o f f i c i a l s of t h i r d world countries x-jith greater 
opportunities to participate i n i t r j humanitarian missions; and third.ly, tha.t 
account should be taken of the req^u.^ats submitted by .African delegations with 
regard to th.- appointment of a regiona,! co-ordina,tor f o r Af r i c a . 

65. Mr. SHEISORÏÏ (Observer fo r x^thiopia), ref-2rring to the la-rfc sentenc •; of 
paragraph 4 of the report of the '.forking Croup on Financia,! and .\dministrative 
Aspects, said that, as f a r a;.; the appointment of regional co-ordinators was 
concerned, a "common approa,ch" v/as c e r t a i n l y necessary in co-ordinating country 
programmes i n ..'..frica. 

file:///dministrative


A/AC.56/SE.325 
page 12 

66. Mr. IHGEVICS (Australia) said that the report of the Working Group on 
Financial and Administrative Aspects (HCR/EC/XXXI/CEP.1) was extremely useful. 
The Iforking Group would f a c i l i t a t e a better imderstanding of the f i n a n c i a l and 
management problems that arose and could support the High Commissioner i n seeking 
solutions to them. 

67. Mr. НОШЕЕ (United Republic of Tanzania) agreed with the representative 01 
the United States that the liorking Group should be i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e d . He 
supported the proposals made by the representative of Su.dan and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , 
considered that the co-ordinator f o r the Horn of Africa should occupy a post 
at the same le v e l as the co-ordinator f o r South-East Asia. He recalled that 
OAU had i t s headquarters i n that part of / f r i c a , which would undoubted.ly 
f a c i l i t a t e co-ordination. 

68. Mr. HESSEL (Prance) said t h a t , while the need to strengthen UMICR was apparent 
and generally recognized, i t vras importait that the measures envisaged by the 
High Commissioner should be publicized, i f they were to be given support. The 
experiment of the Working Group on Financial and Administrative Aspects should 
be continued and agreem.ent should be reached on the way i n which the Working Group 
was to carry out i t s task at the following session of the Executive Comj-nittee. 

69. Mr. MAEUYAMA (Japan) reserved his delegation's position on the apportionment 
of expenditures beti/een the United Hâtions regular budget and voluntary funds. 
Wiile he understood the wish of some delegations to ensure that the apportionment 
was equitable, he feared that the solutions proposed might e n t a i l a number of 
r i s k s . He also reserved his d.elega.tion's position with regard to the s t a f f i n g 
requirements refei-red to i n the documents before the Committee. 

70. At the request of Mr. САРРЕНШП (lIor\;ay), the CHAIRMAH said that the 
Executive Committee would continue i t s consideration of the report of the 
Viorking Group on Financial and Administrative Aspects (HCR/EC/XXXI/CIÍP.l), 
together with that of other matters, at i t s next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 11.50 p.m. 


